
UNITED STATES DISTRIG  COIJRT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORD A

Misc. No. 1Q- >7' %t1 - & LG

UNITED STATES 017 AM ERICA

VK

ESM R EUM CE ARCE M ONCAYO,

Defendant.

/

CRIM INAL COVER SM ET

1. Did this matter originate &om a matter pending in the Northern Region of the United
States Attomey's Om ce prior to October 14, 2003? Yes X No

Did this matter originate &om a matter pending in the Central Region of the United States
Attorney's Om ce prior to September 1, 2007? Yes X No

Respectfully submitted,

W IFREDO A. FERRER

IJM TED STATES ATTORNEY

BY :

M ICHAE J. GAROFOLA

ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY

Court No. A5501559

99 N . E. 4th Stred

M iami, Floridaa 33132-21 11

TEL (305) 961-9151
FAx (305) 536-7213
Michael.l.Garofola@usdoj.gov

Case 1:14-mj-02744-BLG   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 06/16/2014   Page 1 of 6



A0 91 (Rev. 0:/X) Rrlmlnll Complaint

U NITED STATES D ISTRICT COURT
for the

South-  District of Florida

United States of America
V.

ESTHER EUNICE ARCE MONCAYO,

)
)
) cmsexo. 14 - %lq q - w t-o
)
)
)

befendanttx)

cklv lNAl. co M p

1, the complainant in this case, state that the folloving is true to the best of my knowledge and belief

On or about the datets) of June 13, 2014 in the county of Miami-Dade in the

Southem District of Florida , the defendantls) violated:

Cto
eïdsktfelfsohee ,Title 18, unl

section M s

Ofknse Dexcl-fprion

The defendant, ESTHER EUNICE ARCE MONCAYO, did fraudulently and

knowingly impod and brinj into the United States any merchandise, that is
gold, contra; to Iaw, that ls, Title 19, United States Code, Section 1497, in
vi/ation of Tltle 18, United States Code, Sedion 545.

This criminal complaint is based on thcwse facts:

SEE AU ACHED AFFIDAVIT.

# continued on the attached sheet.
/ , *

.' .
/ /

Complainant 's signature

SA MARIA MOLANO, HSl
Printed name a?zd zffle

%
r /

Juke '# signature

BARRY L. GARBER. U.S. Magistrate Judge
Pt4nted name ali title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date :

City and state'. Miami, Florida
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1, M aria Paula M olano, being duly sworn, depose and state as follows:

1. I am a Special Agent of the United States Depm ment of Homeland Security
,

Homeland SM lrity Investigations @lSI). l have been employed with HSI since approximately

Febmary 2009. I am currently assigned to the M iami
, Floridà, Om èe of Investigations. 1 am a

graduate of the Criminal lnvestigator Training Program at the Federal Law Enforcement

Training Center and 1 have received specialized training and experience in the requirements for

Narcotic, Immigration Fraud and Financial Investigations
. l am responsible for conO cting

investigations of alleged violations of the Immiv ation and Customs laws of the United States
.

The information in this am davit is based on my personal knowledge
, information

provided to me by others, including other law enforcement oë cials and civilian witnesses
, as

well as my review of documents associated with the case
. l am fully aware of the facts and

circumstances concerning this investigation and have pm icipated in signifcant aspects of this

investigation.

The information contzned in this nmldavit is submitted for the sole purpose of

demonstrating probable cause to obtain a criminal complaint against Esther Eunice Arce

Moncayo (hereinaAer RARCE MONCAYOM), for violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 545, fraudulently or knowingly importing or bringing into the United States
, any

merchandise, that is gold, contrary to Iaw
, that is Title l9, United States Code

. Sedion 1497.

Because this am davit is being submitted for the limited puo ose of demonstmting probable

cause, it does not Gmtain al1 of the information known to me and/or other 1aw enforcement

oë cers involved in this case.
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4. On June 13, 2014, passenger ARCE M ONCAYO
, a citizen and nationnl of

Ecuador, arrived to Miami Int- ational Airport from Quito, Ecuador aboard American Airlines

Flight # 932.

ARCE M ONCAYO presented herself for inspection to U
.S. Customs and Border

Protection Oëcers (hereino er, &tCBP''). ARCE MONCAYO was referred by CBP to Passport

Control and subsequemly taken to Baggage Control Secondary to Ele a FINCEN 105 Form
. The

Fm CEN 105 Form needed to be flled out based on ARCE M ONCAYO'S answers on her

Customs Declaration Form for having over $10
,000 USD or the foreign equivalent. ARCE

MONCAYO had marked NO to quexion 13, which asks whether passengers are transporting

5.

over $10,000 USD or its foreign equivalent. ln addition on the 60598 Customs Declaration

Forma ARCE M ONCAYO had marked NO to question 14
, which asks whdher passengers are

transporting commercial merchandise.

6. ARCE M ONCAYO was asked by CBP how much money she was carrying
, to

which she stated to only have $10,000. ARCE M ONCAYO then stated her daughter had given

her $10,000, but that she also had $3,000 of her own. CBP allowed ARCE M ONCAYO to verify

her money and provided her a FINCEN form to fle
, on which she declared $12,900. System

checks revealed that ARCE M ONCAYO had iled FW CEN currency repoling forms in the pas't
.

Currency veriscation was done by CBP, which revealed an actual total of $14,780 USD.

7. A binding declaration was obtained in which ARCE MONCAYO claimed

ownership of her baggage and all of the contents within. CBP conducted an examination of

ARCE M ONCAYO'S luggage. During inspection of ARCE MONCAYO'S carrm n luggage
, 2

(- 0) plaques were found wrapped in plastic, and placed inside gih bags. CBP noticed that the

plaques were heavy in weight, dense and contained a strong odor of paint
. CBP subsequently
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tx k the plaques for X-ray examination
. CBP asked ARCE M ONCAYO what the plaques were

.

ARCE M ONCAYO stated that they were given to her as recognition for her work in Ecuador
.

The plaques were unwrapped 9om the plastic and a yellow metal objed that was in the center

came loose. At this time, k appeared the yellow metal objed might be gold, a precious mdal.

CBP asked ARCE MONCAYO a second time if the objects inside the plaques were gold. ARCE

M ONCAYO stated that they were. CBP then weighed the objeds separate from the plaques.

8. The plaques weighed 5.57 pounds and the gold was estimated to have a value of

approximately $103,000 to $1 10,000 USD . The gold was set for a pre-appraisal by CBP Seized

Property W arehouse to determine purity,

HSI S/A (Special Agent) Mauhew Brooks and Special Agent Maria Molano were

contaded to interview ARCE M ONCAYO . ARCE M ONCAYO was read her M iranda m ghts
, in

Spanisha which she waived, orally and in writing. In subsequent post M iranda interviews, ARCE

M ONCAYO stated that she % ew she was in possession of gold and that it was given to her by

her daughter the night before she flew
, June 12, 2014. ARCE M ONCAYO also stated that she

was bringing the gold for her daughter and taking it to her daughter's apartment located here in

Mismi, Florida. ARCE MONCAYO stated that her daughter melted the gold into the objects that

were placed on the plaques to avoid paying a tax when travelling outbound &om Ecuador
.

ARCE M ONCAYO was given the plaques wrapped in plastic. ARCE M ONCAYO placed both

plaques in two giQ bags and packed them in her suitcase
.
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10. Bnqe.d on the foregoing fads
, your e ant submits that there is probable cause to

believe that ARCE M ONCAYO did fraudulently or knowingly im
port or bring into the Unhed

States, any merchsndise
, that is golda contrary to law, that is Title 19, United States Code,

Section 1497, in violation of Title 18
, United States Code, Section 545.

FURTHER YOUR AFFG NT SAYETH NAUGHT
.

M  ' P. M o o
., SpKial Agent

Homeland Security lnvestigations

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this

day of June, 2014 in M iami
, Florida.

// 'zp
HONO E Bm Y L . GARBER
IJM TED STATES M AGISTRATE JUDGE
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